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From: Credible Partner Conference <events@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Introducing Dr. Albert Rizzo, Guest Speaker at Credible's 11th Annual Partner Conference!

Meet Dr. Albert "Skip" Rizzo, Ph.D., a clinical psychologist and Director of 
Medical Virtual Reality at the University of Southern California Institute for 
Creative Technologies.

Dr. Rizzo is also a Research Professor with the USC Department of Psychiatry at the the USC Davis 
School of Gerontology. Over the last 20 years, Dr. Rizzo has conducted research on the design, 
development, and evaluation of the Virtual Reality Systems targeting the areas of clinical assessment, 
treatment, and rehabilitation across the domains of psychological, cognitive, and motor functioning in 
both healthy and clinical populations. This work has focused on PTSD, TBI, Autism, ADHD, Alzheimer's 
disease, stroke, and other clinical conditions. In spite of the diversity of these clinical R&D areas, the 
common thread that drives all of his work with digital technologies involves the study of how interactive 
and immersive Virtual Reality simulations can be usefully applied to address human healthcare needs 
beyond what is possible with traditional 20th Century tools and methods. 

Credible is proud to have Dr. Rizzo present two sessions at the 2018 Partner Conference! The main 
focus will be: 
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Clinical Virtual Reality: A Brief Review of the Future! 
This presentation will provide an overview of the many forms of Virtual Reality that have been applied 
across a diverse range of clinical conditions and research questions. This will include a brief review of 
the use of VR for Exposure Therapy for anxiety disorders and with PTSD in military personnel, followed 
by a summary of research and clinical applications of VR for addiction paranoia, depression, autism, and 
pain management. 
 
Populating Virtual Reality Worlds with Virtual Human Agents 
This session will provide a brief rationale and overview of research that has shown the benefits derived 
from the use of virtual humans in healthcare applications. Recent work using intelligent virtual human 
agents in the role of virtual patients to train novice clinicians, as job interview/social skill trainers for 
persons with autism, and as online healthcare support agents will be described, along with a look into the 
future of this next major movement in Virtual Reality. 

Start Building Your Completely Customizable Conference Agenda NOW!  

 

If you have already registered, please follow the steps below to create your Partner Conference 
Agenda: 

1. Visit the Partner Conference website here. 
2. Locate the "Already Registered" link at the top of the page. 
3. Click the link and enter your email address and . 
4. Click the "Modify" button at the top of the registration section. 
5. Check to make sure the information you previously entered is still accurate. 
6. Click the "Registration" link next to your name.  
7. Select your sessions using the dropdown lists in the time slots and click "Add to Agenda". 
8. Click "Next" when you are done adding sessions to your agenda. 
9. Click "Next" to review and submit your changes. 
10. Click "Finish" to complete your changes. 
11. Select "Print Agenda" and you are done! 

If you have not yet registered, take advantage of this great opportunity to enhance your Credible 
software knowledge and maximize your technology investment. Group discounts are available, so don't 
leave any staff member behind! Gain a higher level of understanding on how Credible works, receive 
clear answers from the Credible team, obtain first-hand insight on new and planned software features, 
and leverage our complimentary Live Help and Domain Wellness Check! 
 
Register Today! 

 

We appreciate your continued Partnership, and look forward to seeing you in Baltimore! 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500 x3082 
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com  |  www.credibleinc.com 

  
Having trouble with the link? Simply copy and paste the entire address into your web browser: 
http://www.cvent.com/d/u3HQI4CF4EiU9D8lVCVcAg/9lw0/P1/1Q?  
If you no longer want to receive emails from Credible Partner Conference please click this link: Opt-Out 

 

 



3


